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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  915-4686
April 15, 2009

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOTWO (2)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO (2)

	915-4686
	RFP NUMBER:  915-4686
	

	VOICE OVER INTERNET PROTOCOL (VOIP) UPGRADE

	April 15, 2009

	VOICE OVER INTERNET PROTOCOL (VOIP) UPGRADE
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	saw
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\915-4686 ADD 2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on MAY 14, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT MAY 14, 2009.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  GARY W. PARKINSON/JEANNINE L. GEARE

 ref buyer GARY W. PARKINSON/JEANNINE L. GEARE, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 915-4686 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· The Closing Date for RFP No. 915-4686 has been changed to May 14, 2009 at 2:00 p.m.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO (2) TO RFP 915-4686

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


questions/answers
1. Define voicemail requirements.  Ports/connectivity/integration/fax.
Each line should have voicemail integrated with Office 2007. The solution must provide the capability to attach analog devices such as fax machines and use DID numbers for those devices. Use the RFP “Attachment C” for specification on how many ports to quote based on the amount of phones. 

2. Define where the call center agents are located.  Are there any remote agents, or will there be future remote agents? 

Provide basic level Call Center functionality with the system. No specific applications for the technology have been identified at this time. For the RFP you can assume the County will have both local agents and remote.

3. Define audio/visual paging. How will be used.  Is audio paging for all sites? 

The audio/visual paging will be used in several ways depending on the departments’ needs. Samples include overhead paging, visual paging on the phone equipped with displays, and paging of desk phones.

4. Define requirements for video.  Is system-wide video needed? 

The video will be dependent on the departments’ needs. The system should have the ability to support multi point. At this time, the County is still exploring the possibilities and use of video to minimize travel to locations.  Include description and cost in your bid.
5. Is web conferencing a requirement? If so, video a part of this system as well. 

Web conferencing is not a requirement but if your system allows for it include description and cost in your bid.

6. Is a 5 digit dial plan a must have?  Are you open to changing the entire dial plan?  What’s the current DID scheme? 

5 Digit dial plan is a requirement. County will be porting over numbers when possible to help minimize the impact of reprinting business card and letterhead, etc.  The County currently owns over 10,000 + DID numbers coordinated in a 5 digit dialing plan. 

7. How many “point to point” video users do we need to accommodate? 

The system needs to accommodate multi point. The number of locations will be defined at a later date. For the response include the cost per site and any limits your multi point solution may have. 

8. Define “single number reach for mobile devices” 

The County should have the ability of a one number to reach for all County personnel. The system should allow for multiple devices to be reached from the same number.

9. Define 10% growth.  Is this licenses only or all hardware and endpoints 

Assuming the County will grow by 10% please include additional cost for such growth based on your proposed system. i.e.… Will the County need to buy new hardware to support the growth other than phones? What is the impact to the cost for maintenance and licensing?  Give full description and cost in your bid.
10. Please provide specs for “Recording system interface”.
There are several systems used in the County as mentioned in Addendum No. 1. Bidder’s proposed system should have the ability to work with the current systems. 

11. The bidding documentation references both Unified Messaging & Integrated Messaging.  A Cisco solution distinguishes between Unified & Integrated Messaging.  Which voicemail design offering does the customer prefer: 

a. Unified Messaging- Voicemails are stored in the users Exchange email box 

b. Integrated Messaging- Voicemails are stored in a mailbox other than the users Exchange email box, but are accessible thru the users email client (i.e. Outlook) via IMAP protocol.  From the users perspective they have two inboxes available in Outlook, their email inbox & their voicemail inbox. 

c. If Integrated messaging is preferred, will the voicemail data store be provided by customer or shall we add Exchange servers to our bid for the voicemail mail store? 

Please bid with Unified Messaging as your standard. If your solution does not allow for unified messaging, Integrated messaging can be quoted with an explanation. County will be using Exchange 2007 for all messaging as discussed in the RFP. If your solution uses a separate server to store the messages also specify the server requirements and costs. 

12. Should the redundant Call Center at the DR Site accommodate 150 agents or 300 agents? (Attachment C indicates 150 at DC & 300 at DR). 

It should be able to handle 300. In all cases the redundant call center should be able to handle all phones at a site. 

13. Does each site require a unique voicemail Auto Attendant, or perhaps only the Large sites have this requirement? 

In most cases it would be only large sites but the proposal should allow for large and small sites if needed. 

14. The Performance Bond requirement requires additional explanation.  

a. How long must the Bond be in effect?  The project could take longer than 2 years although it is our expectation that it can be completed in a shorter timeframe. 
The performance bond will be in place until the project is complete. 

b. Are alternatives to a Bond acceptable?  Could we propose a line of credit or Cashier’s Check in lieu of the PB?
This can be negotiated during contract negotiations and decided at that time if it is acceptable with the County. 

15. County would like the ability to interconnect to the Nortel PBX’s during the implementation in order to maintain 5-digit dialing.  Upon completion of the project, there is the possibility that connectivity to other systems may be required.  Connectivity could be possible through copper tie lines, SIP trunks, H.323 trunks, etc.

16. In the event that County desires connectivity between the new system and existing PBX’s, yes, County will require the new system to fit into the Uniform Numbering Plan / Coordinated Dialing Plan currently implemented throughout the County Telephone Network.

17. All facilities will require a 4-hour battery backup. County will need them in each location as the power for the desktop will come from the location data switch, not the remote phone switch as in the current configuration.  More battery backups, but each one is much smaller.
18. At the locations where recording of calls are being performed (Sheriff’s Dispatch Center and EMS Dispatch Center), general analog lines are provided to the Agencies.

19. Handset Requirement:

All items are specified as iEEE standards. If your product does not have such and item list your alternative option. The County desires the functionality and expandability of the system and will consider all proposals. 
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